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5796 U.S. HIGHWAY 64 - 3014
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

PHONE: (505) 632-0615 RECEQVFMﬁ 10, 1993

Mr. Bill Olsen MAY 12 1993

Hydrologist

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 2088 OIL CONSERVATION DIv.
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Request to Implement Project: 92140/C4028
Remedial Action Plan (RAP)
AMOCO Production Company
San Juan Gravel Tank Battery A #1
SE/4, SE/4 (P) Section 21, T29N, R13W, NMPM
Farmington, San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Olsen:

On behalf of AMOCO Production Co., this letter is to request
permission to implement the RAP to abate hydrocarbon contamination
of groundwater at the referenced production and storage facility.

Groundwater contamination was identified during assessment of two
pits located at the facility last vyear. The hydrocarbon
contamination at the site is suspected to be from normal operations
during drilling and production at the facility. Based on the
assessments, a groundwater collection and treatment system is
proposed to removed free product and dissolved phase contamination
in groundwater. The proposed system has been initially installed
to minimized the migration offsite of the hydrocarbon
contamination, and a pilot test of the system completed to verify
operating conditions.

Enclosed is a copy of the RAP with results of the pilot test. Full
implementation of the RAP is awaiting approval from the NMOCD. If
you have any questions regarding this request or the RAP please
contact us. Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Respectfully submitted,
ENVIROTECH INC

ichael K. Lane, P.E.
Geological Engineer

Attachment: RAP, May 1993
cc: Denny Foust, NMOCD Aztec

Buddy Shaw, Amoco Production Co.
C40280CD.RQT




